Hi Aida, 
 
They called this morning asking if you would be attending the workshop. Do you want me to answer to them?
 
Thanks!
Isabel
_____________________________
Isabel Valero Guerrero
 
From: Daniel Douhan <ddouhan@smi-online.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 at 12:21
To: Aida Batista <VP@eahp.eu>
Cc: Info <Info@eahp.eu>
Subject: PARALLEL TRADE EUROPE CONFERENCE FEB 2020- LONDON
 
 
SMi proudly present the 14TH annual conference for…
PARALLEL TRADE
Conference 4TH and 5th February 2020, HOLIDAY INN KENSINGTON FORUM, London UK
Workshops 3rd February
 
Good morning Aida,
 
I hope you are keeping well and can join us in 2020.  
 
For the full agenda including registration please click here and save £200 until 29th November
 
If you are unable to attend, I would be most grateful if you could please forward this email to any relevant colleagues who can respond back to me if they are interested in booking.
 
SMi presents Europe's leading 14th annual Parallel Trade conference, taking place in London on the 4th-5th of February 2020. As the only  B2B parallel trade conference in Europe, this event provides the perfect platform for industry experts from both sides of the coin to come together and share perspectives on the practice of parallel trade.
The size of the EU market in pharmaceutical distribution is around €5bn, and the UK accounts for 22.7% of this figure. The sector has an annual import value of around £1bn, while the annual export figure approximates £600m.
The 2020 event will hold a particular place of significance on shortages of medicines, current and ongoing challenges posed by Parallel Trading, potential implications of Brexit and IP exhaustion rights.
Furthermore, the FMD (Falsified Medicines Directive) will be coming into effect in February 2020. This conference will give companies affected the perfect opportunity to discuss and consider the impact that the FMD implementation will have on their practices and on the market.
 
	Pricing  


· £1499  + vat per person attending the two-day conference only - £200 discount until 29th November
· £2098 + vat per person attending the two-day conference and 1 workshop day 
· £2697 + vat per person attending the two-day conference and 2 workshop days 
· £1198 + vat per person attending 2 workshops only 
· £899 + vat per person attending 1 workshop only 
Hotel pricing upon request
 
	Featured Speakers  


Chairs for 2020
· Kasper Ernest, Secretary General, European Association of Euro-Pharmaceutical Companies
Richard Freudenberg, President - Chief Executive, BAEPD
 
Key Speakers
· Aleksandra Bzdzikot, IP Lawyer, Swiss Pharma International AG
· John Lisman, Attorney, Consultant, Trainer, Lisman Legal Life sciences B.V.
· Shabnam Hanassab, Engagement Manager, IQVIA
· Peter Bogaert, Managing Partner, Covington & Burling
· Wesley Lepla, Regulatory Lawyer, Covington & Burling
· David Guest, Manager, Parallel Import Unit, Medicines & Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA)
· Jeremy Blum, Partner, Bristows LLC
· Martin Slegl, Regional Principal of East Europe, IQVIA
· Christopher Stothers, Partner, Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP
· Farasat Bokhari, Senior Lecturer, Associate Professor, UEA, University of East Anglia
· Nick Kaye, Superintendent Pharmacist , Narrowcliff Pharmacy
· Many more can be found on the attached agenda or online
 
Workshop A Leader
· Tushar Patel, Principal Consultant, Key Pharmaceuticals Ltd
· This workshop will focus on Parallel Trade and potential impact of Brexit. We will briefly go over the background on Parallel Trade, products of interest and explore trade across boarders (both ways). 
Stock shortages & FMD were the challenges faced during 2019. We will review the status for 2020.Expectations from Brexit for pharma industry and regulatory bodies. Has the industry simply now planned for all eventualities given we have had many false starts for Brexit and deadlines? How parallel trade has evolved in the UK and rest of EU. Discuss various business models adopted by industry. What does the future hold for Parallel Trade?
Workshop B Leader                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
· John Schmidt, Partner, Arnold Porter                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
· This workshop will explore in depth how IP, regulatory and competition law can affect parallel trade in the pharmaceutical industry. Through interactive case studies, it will provide insight into the potential competition law issues raised by strategies to manage parallel trade, the use of trade mark and patent rights to prevent the sale of repackaged parallel imports, and how regulatory notifications can be monitored to assess risk.
 
	Registration Procedure – Please use only one method to register.


Online Registration:
   Register online at www.smi-online.co.uk/ts05.asp
 
Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me!
 
Kind Regards,
 
Daniel Douhan | Telesales Manager 
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	If you have a general query please contact events@smi-online.co.uk 
If you have a technical query please contact it@smi-online.co.uk SMi Group Ltd

	Should you wish to update your contact preferences at any time you can contact us at data@smi-online.co.uk.
Should you wish to be removed from any future mailing lists please click on the following link http://www.smi-online.co.uk/opt-out
Full details of our privacy policy can be found here https://www.smi-online.co.uk/privacy-legals/privacy-policy/.
 
The information in this internet E-mail is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this internet E-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Where addressed to our clients the contents of this internet E-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in any applicable governing SMi Group Ltd’s terms and conditions of business. SMi company policy includes the monitoring of e-mails, which you as the addressee should be aware.
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